
ANNEX 8-Response Pro-forma 
. . 

, . ,

· Name: TOIRLEACH GOURLEY
. . . . . . - . . 

Address: 35 MOVEAGH ROAD, COOKSTOWN, BT80 9HE

Original Representation Reference Number: MUDPS/186 (for administrative 
use only)· 

Please tick the applicable box below. · . 

. a) I confirm that J wish for my original representation to. be considered as my 
representation. 

I I 

b) I confirm that I wish to amend or add to my Orig
r

al representatio

l 

c) I confirm that I wish for my original representation to be withdrawn and that I no
lon9er wish to make a representation.

I 
Signature: .. 

If . you require assistance when completing the above, please contact 
developmentplan@midulstercouncil.org 

Please ensure you retu.rn this completed Pro forma (along with any additional 
documents if you have ticked [b)] above) to Development Plan Team, Planning 
Department, Mid Ulster District Council, 50 Ballyronan Road, Magherafelt, BT45 
6EN, by 5pm on 2.1st May 2020. 

MUDPS/186



Michael McGibbon 

From: 

Sent: 

To: 

Subject: 

Attachments: 

Dear Sir/Madam, 

Toirleach Gourley < > 

19 April 2019 15:58 

DevelopmentPlan@midulstercouncil.org 

Representations in Respect of Local Development Plan 2030 Draft Plan Strategy 

B Douglas MULDP DPS Representation.pdf; B McGinn MULDP DPS 

Representation.pdf; J McKenna MULDP DPS Representation.pdf; D Donnelly 

MULDP DPS Representation.pdf; G Hegarty MULDP DPS Representation.pdf; T 

Gourley MULDP DPS Representation.pdf 

Please find attached six separate representations in respect of the Local Development Plan 2030 Draft Plan Strategy. 

I would be very grateful if you could acknowledge each of the representations separately. 

Regards, 

Toirleach Gourley 

TA Gourley Planning Consultancy 
Moveagh House 
35 Moveagh Road 
Cookstown 
BT809HE 
Mobile: 
Email: 

1 
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